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The Elephant Packing House, built in 1924 in the Mission Revival style, retains
all of its original architectural features. It is the only remaining Mission style
packing house in Fullerton. One of the most distinguishing features of the single-
story structure is the sawtooth roof, with skylights, which runs almost the entire
east-west length of the building. The exterior covering is stucco and the original
building measures 165' by 70' with a full basement.A recent 30"'x45" addition which is
attached at the north end of the west facade blends well with the rest of the building.
Now occupied by the Aircraft Spruce and Specialty Company, the exterlor of the
building will be retained in its present architectural state.

The south (front) facade faces Truslow Avenue. The main entrance to the offices
is located on the east end of this facade. The red tile porch roof is topped by a
curved mission parapet flanked by square posts. ’ . The shed style porch
roof features exposed beam ends and is supported by heavy knee braces. . A
window at each side has been stuccoed over. Curved solid cement rallings

line the seven steps to the front door. A single horigontal band of red tile

transverses the flat roof with a set of square posts with caps emphasizing
each end. A . . ledge approximately five feet high extends from the steps on

the east to the corner on the west. Plain - . pllasters divide the front into nine

sections, forming recesscd panels. ' L -
.The 8' by 8' wood and corrugated metal doors are original and were

in use when the building was an active packing house. Eight rectangular basement windows

reach from the steps to the west corner and are boarded over. The original metal

downspouts, typical of Mission style architecture are located in various places

around the four sides of the building.

The flat roof of the east facade is punctuated by the two sawtooth skylights with
the larger to the front. These architectural featurés not only brovide light and
ventilation, but also add visual interest. The same stucco exterior treatment,
five-foot high ledge, recéssed panels separated by pilasters, red roof tile fringe set

/bgtween

quare posts, and rectangular basement windows are present in this facade. Eight

double-hung wood-frame windows are recessed in the walls and have stucco sills.
Iron security bars are currently bolted to the exterior, but are removable.
The north facade faces directly onto several sets of railroad tracks with a spur

line which runs approximately five feet from the building. This facade is unaltered
and features the five-foot stucco ledge, the stucco pilasters, the horigontal fringe
See No. 7 Description Sheet Page 2
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of red roof tile with a set of posts at each end, and the rectangular basement windows.
Two of the 8' by 8' wood and corrugated metal doors are located at the east end and two
more are located close to the center.

The west facade is partially original. The 30' by 45°' stucco addition with wood-framed
windows was added in 1971 and blends well with the original building. Again, a row of
red roof tiles with a square stucco post and caps at each end 1s topped by the sawtooth
skylight and ventilation system. One ramp leads up to the original eight-foot wide
packing door. Another ramp which leads down to the eight-foot wide door in the basement
level was installed in 1971. Iron pipe railings are located on each side. Because the
basement ramp and door are typical of a packing house built during the 1920's, they do
not appear as an intrusion. The metal apparatus at the rear corner is a dust collector
installed by a furniture manufacturing firm which once occupied the premises. It is
connected to the building by a pipe along the north side and could be removed without
disturbing the building.

The roof trusses, heavy posts and beams, along with the slanted skylights which reach
the entire length of the main room, create an tntricate and visually interesting pattern
of construction elements. This support system is all original and draws the eye upward.
There are no plans by the owners to alter thls area. Another remnant of the packing
house era is the hardwood floors laid in two-inch wide strips. This flooring is in
good condition and will remain.

The Elephant Pécking House has been designated as Local Landmark No. 18 by the Cultural
Heritage Board of the City of Fullerton (December 8, 1982). It is one of the few remaining
physical reminders of Fullerton's once thriving citrus industry and serves as an important
part of the city's historic bullt environment.
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Railroad in 1924 and is one of the last remaining packing houses, and the only

remaining one in Mission Revival style, in Fullerton. For many years it

 was cornected with Charles C. Chapman, one of the most prominent persons in Fullerton

and Orange County history, and his son, Irvin. .2..C. Chapman was called the "Father
of the Valencia Orange Industry." The packing house'é'contribution to the valencis indus-
try through the 0ld Mission brand is extensive. The valencia was the prize citrus pro-
duct of Fullerton and Orange County and helped make Fullerton the city it is today.

The building was initially leased by the railroad to the Elephant Orchards in Redlands

% who then entered into a contract with the Fullerton Mutual Orange Association to pick their
- valenclias under the Elephant brand.

The Valencia orange arrived in Southern California in the early 1870's and a small stand
of trees was bearing fruit in 1893 when C. C. Chapman moved to Orange County from Illinois

| and purchased the 177 acre Santa Ysabel Ranch in east Fullerton. Chapman immediately saw

the advantages to producing valencias which maintained long lasting flavor and color

for several months, thereby extending the shipping season. Chapman began shipping
valencia oranges to the east under his "0ld Mission" brand. Other growers soon followed
suit and the valencia began to dominate the citrus industry. It was because of this
Ploneering role that Chapman was declared the "Father of the Valencia Orange Industry."”

By 1900 the production, handling, and transportation of citrus was the most important
industry on the Pacific Coast and employed more people than any other industry. Meanwhile,
Chapman was developing an exceptional reputation for his 0ld Mission valencias. His
oranges brought record prices and finally became world rencuned. He expanded his orange
grove in Fullerton to 600 acres.

In 1932 Chapman entered into an agreement with the Randolph Marketing Company which was
leasing the Elephant Packing House from the Union Pacific, to pack his 0ld Mission valen-
clas, This agreement was to remain in effect for over 20 Years. Irvin Chapman, C. C.'s
son, visited the Elephant Packing House two or three times a week until the early 1970°'s.

During this time the main fleor of the building was used for the cleaning, waxing,
sorting, wrapping and packing of the fruit and the basement was used for storage for

See Significance Continuation Sheet Page 2
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the storage of the newly arrived - fruit. Approximately thirty people were employed to
handle the fruit and they took great pride in their work. Contests between packing houses
were held in local, county and area "orange shows" to determine who could pack the fastest
and create the best locking box of fruit.

C. C. Chapman contributed much to the city of Fullerton, the county of Orange and
Southern California. Chapman Avenue in Fullerton and Chapman College in Orange were named
for him. He served as Fullerton's first mayor and helped establish Fullerton Christian
Church. For 19 years he was president of the Missionary Society of Southern California.

. He erected several multi-storied commercial buildings including the 6 story Chapman building
in downtown Fullerton, that city's only skyscraper, and a 10 story building and a 13 story
building in Los Angeles. He was appointed a Commissioner to the St. Louis World's Fair in
1903. However, his main business was the Santa Ysabel Ranch which he had purchased in
1894 and the valencia orange industry. He was an expert in the area of citrus marketing
problems and insisted on the most careful picking and packing so that the fruit would reach
the eastern markets in perfect condition. When a new Citrus Protective League was organi-
sed in Los Angeles, Chapman was made permanent chairman. Records show that he was made
president of the Anaheim Union Water Company in 1898 and mayor of Fullerton when it incorpor-
ated in 1904,

In 1917 and 1919 Union 0il Company struck oil on Chapman's east Fullerton property. These
wells were quite successful and bore a high yleld. However, C. C. and Irvin continued
to be seriously involved in citrus ranching together until 1944 when C. C. died at the
age of 91. Irvin continued in the business until the early 1950's, when the influx of
housing and high taxes gradually squeeged out the citrus industry.

After its days as a packing house were over, the bullding was leased to Mr. A, W, Cammer,
a distributor of lawn furniture. In 1960 the Union Pacific Railroad sold the building to
Hugh Warden. The building served as a paint warehouse and a furniture manufacturing
facility. In 1973, the present owners purchased the property for the Aircraft Spruce and
Specialty Company which ships airplane parts all over the world for use in experimental

aircraft.
The Elephant Packing House has indeed contributed to the historical background of the

growth patterns of the city of Fullerton and North Orange County through its important
role in the valencia orange industry.
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The historical significance of the Elephant Packing House is based on the
following historical elements:

1.

The citrus industry had a major impact on the growth patterns,
lifestyles, and general development of the Southern California
area: Because of rapid urbanization, there are few physical
reminders of the citrus industry remaining. The row of packing
houses that once 1ined Fullerton's railroad tracks is almost gone.
This is the only Mission Revival example remaining. The only other
example is a wood frame building.

C. C. Chapman played a major role in the development of the citrus
industry: He was called the "father of the Valencia Orange
industry". The valencia orange was by far the most important crop
in the Southern California area -- outdistancing navel oranges,
Temons, and grapefruit. This is the only remaining building
directly connected with the business that made Chapman so well
known. His home, ranch, and first packing house are all gone.

Chapman's made numerous contributions a community leader: He was
Fullerton's leading citizen during its developmental years. He made
important contributions to the development of Chapman College, the
St. Louis World's Fair, county politics, the local water company,
the Citrus Protective League, and the City of Placentia.

The relationship of Chapman to the Chapman building is not the same
and does not illustrate his involvement with the orange industry.

The Union Pacific Station was moved out of its original context, and this
building is the only remaining evidence of the area as it was during the
heyday of the packing industry. The Packing House is in relatively unaltered
condition, and there are no plans to change its present physical appearance.

D-1772H
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Location:

The S. W. corner of the property starts at a point 5600 feet from the N. E.
corner of Hﬁghland and Truslow Avenues.
From: the S. W. corner, go north (left) for 79.60 feet. Turn right and go east for
265 feet, along the railroad tracks. Turn right and go south for 79.60 feet to
Truslow Avenue. Turn right and go west for 265 feet to the S. W. corner of the
property. -
Building is 165' by 70' and runs east and west on the property.

.
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